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From: James Lenhardt
[mailto:1212panhead@prodigy.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Suzanne@ SuzanneSimpson.com; Rita
Wolf

Subject: Re: RE: Sierra Park HOA Fees

Hello, | apologaze for the delay. We are not a Home Ommers Associatron bat two private corporations desagned t
pool manage the Park. The Sierma Park Water Company anssual ball for 20152016 s $909 for an undey eloped lot
and $955 for a developed lot. The anmvual bell for the Seerra Park Services Corporation s S750 of whech $590 s for
the normal fees and S 160 15 for replacing a bradge.  That fee was miatiated by and then voted in by the Sharchalders
as 2 one e foe. Please lot me know if you have any questions
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[mailto:1212panhead@prodigy.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Suzanne@ SuzanneSimpson.com; Rita
Wolf

Subject: Re: RE: Sierra Park HOA Fees

Hello, | apologrze for the delay. We are not a Home Owmers Associatron bet two private corporations desagned t
pool manage the Park. The Sierma Park Water Company ansual ball for 20152016 s $909 for an undeveloped lot
and S955 for a developed lot. The anmvual bell for the Seerra Park Services Corporation is $750 of whech $5%90 s for
the normal foes and S 160 15 for replacing a boadge.  That fee was miatiated by and then voted in by the Sharcholders
as a one time foe. Please let me know if you have any questions

Thanks





